GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henry

DATE: July 5, 2018

RE: Agenda Item — Approve NJSIG Renewal

Commencing on or about July 2, 2018, Paul C. Kalac, Esq. and other partners of the Schwartz
Edelstein Law Group will no longer practice with the Schwartz Edelstein Law Group but will
instead practice with the Weiner Law Group,

Recommend the Board approve amending the prior resolution appointing the Schwartz Edelstein
Law Group as negotiations/labor counsel substitute the name of the Weiner Law Group. All
other aspects of the Resolution will remain in full force and effect, and the Weiner Law Group
will submit the required disclosure forms.



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Paul C. Kalac, Esq. serves as negotiations/labor counsel to the Glassboro Board of
Education; and

WHEREAS, the Glassboro Board of Education wishes to continue that representation seamlessly
and without disruption; and

WHEREAS, commencing on or about July 2, 2018, Paul C. Kalac, Esq. and other partners of the
Schwartz Edelstein Law Group will no longer practice with the Schwartz Edelstein Law Group
but will instead practice with the Weiner Law Group, 629 Parsippany Road, Parsippany, New
Jersey 07054; and, now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, effective immediately, the prior resolution appointing the Schwartz
Edelstein Law Group as negotiations/labor counsel is hereby amended to substitute the name of
the Weiner Law Group. All other aspects of the Resolution will remain in full force and effect,
and the Weiner Law Group will submit the required disclosure forms.
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